From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen
(USAAZ) 6

CcC: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: 3/23/2011 10:25:07 PM

Subject: RE: Smith Questions and letter response

Gotcha. Thanks.

DP

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:40 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]
Subject: Smith Questions and letter response

Dennis: Matt Axelrod has requested answers to these questions for the letter to Congressman Smith. Our talking
points appear below along with our draft letter, and | will work on these answers on Thursday with Mike and his team.
Thanks. PJC
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:17 PM
i_.Tg;.BuLIsE.i;JIZ:)enan_LUSIAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); ATF

' Subject: Smith letter response

All,

Thanks for your patience on the response to Congressman Smith. We in ODAG are still working on the letter. No
final decision has been made about what the letter will look like, but depending on what folks here decide;; DP ;
’ DP i already

‘have a draft paragraph to address Question#5, which I've reprinted below, but 'm not sure of the answers to the
remaining ones. Could you please send me the relevant information? Thanrks. I've attached the incoming letter for
ease of reference.

Matt
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DP

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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